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COPY OF REPRESENTATIONS AND OBJECTIONS 

 

1.  Police Scotland by letter dated 15th March 2023. 

2.  Licensing Standards Officer by email dated 29th March 2023. 

3. Mr Alan Jackson: Representation received 29th March 2023. 

4. Mr Graeme Coutts: Representation dated 17th March 2023.* 

5. Mr William Gray: Objection by email dated 26th March 2023. 

6. Mr Michael Wilson: Objection by email dated 2nd April 2023. 

7. Dr and Mrs Shanks per Andrew Hunter, Solicitor, Aberdeen: Objection dated 3rd 

April 2023 

 

* to be withdrawn upon sight of revised layout plan 
 

 



1. Police Scotland by letter dated 15th March 2023. 
15 March 2023 
 
Your Ref:  
 
Our Ref: 706972 
 
Depute Clerk to the Licensing 
Board 
Aberdeenshire Council 
Corporate Services 
Legal and Governance 
Viewmount 
Arduthie Road 
STONEHAVEN 
AB39 2DQ 

 
 

North East Division 
Marischal College 

Broad Street 
Aberdeen 
AB10 1AB 

 
Dear Sir/Madam,  
 
LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005 
APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE 
BANCHORY LODGE HOTEL, BANCHORY, KINCARDINESHIRE, AB31 5HS 
 
I refer to the above application for the variation of a premises licence under terms of Section 
29(5) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005. 
 
The variation consists of the following amendments to the Operating Plan, namely: 
 

1. Amend Q.3 off sale hours from 1100 to 2200 hours daily to 1000 to 2200 hours daily; 
2. Amend Q.4 Seasonal Variations with the wording provided; 
3. Amend Q.5(a) to include Bar meals out with core licensed hours; 
4. Amend Q.5(b) to include Receptions out with core licensed hours; 
5. Amend Q.5(c) to include Recorded Music, Live Performances and Indoor/Outdoor 

Sports out with core licensed hours and include Theatre, Films and Gaming as 
described in the wording provided; 

6. Amend Q 5(f) ‘any other activities’ with the wording provided; 
7. Amend Q.6(b) Children & Young Persons Terms, Ages, Times and Parts with the 

wording provided; 
8. Amend Q.7 capacity from 376 to 269 to accommodate the Cobbleheugh Annexe and 

all outdoor areas as described in the layout plan and with the wording provided. 
9. Amend the layout plan to extend the outdoor drinking facilities with inclusion of the 

Cobbleheugh Annexe, lower and upper terraces and hotel garden areas as detailed 
in the layout plan and with the wording provided; 

 
 

In terms of Section 29(5) of the Act this request can be considered a variation. 
 
In respect of points 1 to 7, I have no adverse comment to make. 
 



In terms of Section 22(1)(b)(ii) and (iii) of the same Act, at points 8 and 9, I wish to make 
representation to the application and recommend the following conditions are imposed on 
the licence in respect of the additional outdoor drinking facilities of the lower and upper 
terraces and hotel gardens areas: 
 

1. All outdoor drinking areas are to be suitably delineated by a physical barrier or 
similar;  

 
2. These areas to be subject to a terminal hour of 2300 hours daily;  

 
3. Signage to be displayed indicating that no alcohol is to be removed beyond the 

identified delineated outdoor drinking areas; 
 

4. No amplified music will be played within after 2300 hours. 
 
This representation is submitted for your attention in considering this application. 
 
Yours faithfully 

 
Graeme Mackie 
Chief Superintendent 
For enquiries please contact the Licensing Department on 01224 304154 
 

 

 

  



2. Licensing Standards Officer by email dated 29th March 2023. 
 

Keith Simpson  

29th March 2023 by email 

 

Dear Colleague 
 
I can confirm that the site notice has been displayed correctly. 
 
In light of this application I wish to impose local conditions as follows:- 
 
1-11 inclusive, 19,21,31,32,33, 
 
Regards 
 
 
Keith Simpson 
Senior Civic Licensing Standards Officer 

 

  



3. Mr Alan Jackson: Representation received 29th March 2023. 

 



 



 



 
 

  



4. Mr Graeme Coutts: Representation dated 17th March 2023. 

 



 



 





 
 

  



5. Mr William Gray: Objection by email dated 26th March 2023. 
 

By Email dated 26th March 2023 

Hello, Good afternoon, 

please note the following objection of the Banchory Hotel Licence variation:- 

1. The application conveniently fails to consider the location of new 5 House 
development immediately adjoining the Hotel.  

2.  See attached corrected location plan and photos which show the residential 
dwelling, 5 The Paddocks location in relation to the outdoor area. 

3. The out door area, Pods, Pergola is currently under a planning application to 
remove its temporary status which was imposed following the illegal felling of several 
'important' trees which were removed to enable the out door area to be built. The 
woodland is under TPO and despite being told by the Council officers that 
permission was required prior to felling the trees the Hotel went ahead anyway, 
ignoring and  breaking the law. 

4. The out door area generates a lot of noise and smell pollution, and the thought of 
this continuing to 11.00 pm plus clear-out times, ie probably midnight, is unthinkable 
for the residents immediately to the north of the boundary. 

5. In October 2021, the Hotel were awarded temporary approval for the upper 
outdoor area due to the Directors being in breach of the TPO....ie they broke the law 
and are guilty of a Criminal offence. An offence which i do not see any penalty being 
imposed as of yet??? Is this law breaking not a consideration of the Licensing 
Board? 

 

6. The Planning committee stated that the Hotel Directors had disregarded the 
planning policy on 3 occasions resulting in 3 retrospective planning applications and 
the Marr Committee Chairman to formally write to the Directors due to the 
seriousness of the matter. 

I have to therefore ask if it is right for the license to include the out door area being 
able to be used until 11.00 pm as this will further exacerbate an already noisy and 
smelly situation for the residential neighbours; bearing in mind the upper outdoor 
area was required to be removed last February? If not then it seems to me that 
TPO's are irrelevant if not adhered to, and criminal charges are not brought and if the 



above penalties are not imposed. Perhaps it is one law for the Directors and another 
for the General Public, 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

William N Gray 

 



 

 



 
 

  



6. Mr Michael Wilson: Objection 

 
 



 



 



 



 
  



7. Dr and Mrs Shanks per Andrew Hunter, Solicitor, Aberdeen: Objection 
dated 3rd April 2023 

From Andrew Hunter on behalf of Dr and Mrs Shanks by email dated 3rd April 2023 
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